

**REQUEST FOR RECORDS DISPOSITION AUTHORITY**  
(See Instructions on reverse)

LEAVE BLANK (NARA use only)

TO: NATIONAL ARCHIVES and RECORDS ADMINISTRATION (NIRA)  
WASHINGTON, DC 20408

JOB NUMBER:  
71-371-02-7

DATE RECEIVED:  
9-25-2002

1. FROM (Agency or establishment)  
Department of Defense

NOTIFICATION TO AGENCY

2. MAJOR SUBDIVISION  
Defense Information Systems Agency (DISA)

In accordance with the provisions of 44 U.S.C. 3303a the disposition request, including amendments, is approved except for items that may be marked "disposition not approved" or "withdrawn" in column 10.

3. MINOR SUBDIVISION  
Applications Engineering Directorate (APPS)

4. NAME OF PERSON WITH WHOM TO CONFER  
Mr. Gary Shupe, Ada Program (POC)

5. TELEPHONE  
(703) 882-1268

DATE: 7/26/07 ARCHIVIST OF THE UNITED STATES: *Adam Weinstock*

6. AGENCY CERTIFICATION

I hereby certify that I am authorized to act for this agency in matters pertaining to the disposition of its records and that the records proposed for disposal on the attached 60 page(s) are not now needed for the business of this agency or will not be needed after the retention periods specified; and that written concurrence from the General Accounting Office, under the provisions of Title 8 of the GAO Manual for Guidance of Federal Agencies,

is not required;  is attached; or  has been requested.

DATE  
20020920

SIGNATURE OF AGENCY REPRESENTATIVE  
*Tommie Gregg, Sr.*  
Tommie Gregg, Sr.

TITLE  
CIO/IRM (703) 681-4313  
Records Administrator

7. ITEM NO.	8. DESCRIPTION OF ITEM AND PROPOSED DISPOSITION	9. GRS OR SUPERSEDED JOB CITATION	10. ACTION TAKEN (NARA USE ONLY)
	<p>(Chapter VIII, Supplement I, Section XXVI) DISAI 210-15-6, Records Management Manual</p> <p>ADA PROGRAMMING LANGUAGE FILES</p> <p>(SEE ATTACHED SHEETS)</p>		

*SA 7/13/07 Copies sent to Agency, NARA, NARA, NARA*

Records are organized into two groups. The first group is records from FY 1983 through FY 1993, during the period when the AJPO was administratively a part of DDR&E. These records document the actions of the AJPO during the period when the Ada 83 language was being promoted for use in DoD programming. The second group is records from FY 1993 through FY 1998, during the period when the AJPO was administratively a part of DISA. These records document the actions of the AJPO when the Ada 95 international standard was completed, and when efforts to commercialize Ada technology were being actively pursued.

PROGRAM RECORDS OF THE AJPO UNDER DDR&E, FY 1983-1993.

1. Administrative/Support/AJPO Infrastructure: Documents relating to the operation of the AJPO which pertain to general administrative activities from FY 1983-1993. Contains files on the AJPO charter, program plan, personnel, budget, correspondence, office support, and meetings with the military services and Joint Logistics Commanders. 10 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 1.

Disposition: Destroy upon approval of SF115.

2. Standardization/Language Control: Documents from FY 1983-1993 relating to the trademarking of the Ada name, the Ada computer language standard, activities to support the standard, DoD policies, and important advisory bodies. 11 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 2.

Records Officer concurs  
3/9/07  
e-mail + telephone confer  
3/9/07

Disposition: Permanent. Transfer to National Archives ~~upon approval of SF 115.~~  
~~when 5 years old.~~

3. Validation Testing: Documents from FY 1983-1993 relating to the establishment and maintenance of conformance testing for Ada compilers. Contains files on validation testing certificates, validation procedures, the Ada Validation Office, the Ada Validation Facilities, the Fast Reaction Team of testing experts, testing audits, the Ada Compiler Validation Capability test suite, and validation test summary reports. 2 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 3.

Disposition: ~~Permanent~~ ~~Transfer to National Archives~~ ~~upon approval of SF 115.~~  
~~when 5 years old.~~

4. Programming Environments: Documents relating to the development of Ada software development tools from FY 1983-1993. Contains files on the Common Ada Support Environment (APSE), the Kernel Ada Programming Support Environment Interface Team (KIT), real time programming efforts, and Ada math library development. 4 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 4.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ Upon approval of SF 115.

Records Officer concurs  
3/9/07  
e-mail + tele home

RO  
concurrs w/  
3/9/07 email  
= 3/8/07  
telephone  
conversations

5. Technology Insertion/Support & Incentives: Documents relating to support and strategies for increasing the use of Ada from FY 1983-1993. Contains files on implementation plans of the military services, DoD Mission Critical Computer Resources (MCCR) projects, non-DoD projects, the Defense Science Board, the Strategic Defense Initiative (SDI), and case files of the Ada Technology Insertion Program (ATIP). 6 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 5.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ upon approval of SF 115.

6. Education/Public Relations:

- A. Textual Records: Documents relating to AJPO support of Ada educational efforts and public relations from FY 1983-1993. Contains files on the Ada Software Engineering Education and Training group (ASEET), training activities of the military services, Ada training courses, Ada information dissemination, and public relations. 3 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 6.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 5 years.~~ upon approval of SF 115.

- B. Videotapes: Ada programming language instructional videotapes in VHS and U-Matic format. 7 cubic feet, arranged topically.

Disposition: Destroy upon approval of SF115.

7. Publications: Documents relating to publications issued by the AJPO during FY1983-1993. Contains files on articles and reports written, news articles, newsletters, and technical papers. 13 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 7.

Disposition: Permanent. Transfer to National Archives ~~when 5 years old.~~ upon approval of SF 115.

8. Presentations/Efforts/Contractors: Documents relating to presentations made by the AJPO, proposals from vendors and miscellaneous Ada activities inside and outside government during FY 1983-1993. Contains files on AJPO presentations, unsolicited proposals, miscellaneous activities, programs using Ada, solicited proposals, and the Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) Broad Area Announcement (BAA) in FY 1992. 5 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 8.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 2 years.~~ upon approval of SF 115.

9. International: Documents relating to AJPO activities and agreements outside the U.S.

3/9/07  
Records  
officer  
concurrs  
e-mail +  
telephone

during FY 1983-1993. Contains files on memoranda of understanding and memoranda of agreement with foreign governments, North Atlantic Treaty Organization (NATO) activities, the European Computer Manufacturer's Association (ECMA), and the Portable Common Interface Set (PCIS). 5 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 9.

Disposition: ~~Destroy after 10 years.~~ **Permanent. Transfer to the Archives upon approval of SF 115.**

RO  
agrees  
in e-mail  
3/9/07  
and tel.  
conversation  
3/9/07

10. Major Programs: Documents relating to AJPO participation in and monitoring of other DoD programs during FY 1983-1993. Contains files on Software Technology for Adaptable & Reliable Systems (STARS), Software Engineering Environment, Operational Capability Demonstrations, and various software engineering studies and assessments. 2 cubic feet, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 10.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 2 years.~~ **upon approval of SF 115.**

11. Software Engineering Institute: Documents relating to AJPO support of and interaction with the Software Engineering Institute (SEI) during FY 1983-1993. Contains documents on coordination of activities, management status reports, and case files of AJPO-funded SEI projects. 1 cubic foot, arranged topically. AJPO OSD File Outline number 11.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 2 years.~~ **upon approval of SF 115.**

PROGRAM RECORDS OF THE AJPO UNDER DISA, FY 1993-1998

12. ATIP: Documents relating to FY 1993 and FY 1995 Ada Technology Insertion Program (ATIP). Contains program management files and case files of ATIP grants to military organizations and contractors for development of Ada software. Certain files contain magnetic computer tapes and diskettes of software deliverables. 6 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ **upon approval of SF 115.**

13. Ada Information Clearinghouse: Documents relating to the operation of the Ada information Clearinghouse (Ada-IC), an Internet website for dissemination of Ada reference materials, from FY 1993-1997. Contains case files of delivery orders for contractor operation of the Ada-IC, including statements of work, contract data, proposals, significant correspondence, deliverables and technical documentation. Certain files contain CD-ROMs of Ada software, courseware and computer-based training. 5 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ **upon approval of SF 115.**

14. Ada Support: Documents relating to AJPO acquisition of contractor services to increase the use of the Ada language and provide program management support of the AJPO from

RO concurs  
e-mail + tel.  
conversation  
3/9/07

FY 1993-1997. Includes case files of delivery orders for contractors to provide mentoring support to Ada 95 early adopters, expert review of deliverables from other AJPO acquisitions, and program management support to the AJPO. 6 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

RO  
agrees  
in e-mail  
dtd 3/9/07  
and  
telephone  
conversation  
3/9/07

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 5 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

15. Ada Validation: Documents pertaining to AJPO support of Ada compiler validation testing during FY 1993-1997. Contains case files of delivery orders for contractors to operate the Ada Validation Facility (AVF), Ada Validation Organization (AVO), upgrade the Ada Compiler Validation Capability (ACVC), and operate the ACVC Maintenance Organization (AMO). Also contains files for the FY 1997 temporary transfer of Ada validation authority to the National Institute for Standards and Technology (NIST). 2 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: ~~Permanent.~~ <sup>Destroy upon approval of SF 115.</sup> Transfer to National Archives when 5 years old.

16. AdaSAGE: Documents pertaining to AdaSAGE from FY 1992 through 1997. AdaSAGE is a government-owned software development tool for constructing database applications using Ada. Contains case files of contracts for AdaSAGE enhancements, files regarding commercialization efforts, presentations regarding AdaSAGE versions and applications written with it, and papers documenting the actions and discussions of the AdaSAGE Engineering Management Group. 2 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 5 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

17. Administrative: Documents pertaining to administrative activities of the AJPO from FY 1993-1998. Contains records of Program Management Review meetings, unfunded projects, National Review Council Ada study correspondence, responses to DISA internal information requests, AJPO transition planning. 1 cubic foot, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 2 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

18. Budget: Documents regarding the AJPO's budget allocations from FY 1993 - 1997. Contains files with spreadsheets documenting budget expenditures and information about the DDR&E to DISA transfer. 2 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 5 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

19. Education and Training: Documents regarding AJPO support of education and training, FY 1993-1997. Contains case files covering the FY 1994 and 1995 University Broad Area Announcement (BAA) grant program for the creation of Ada 95 college course materials, case files of the Ada Quality and Style Guide and megaprogramming projects, courseware deliverables both paper and magnetic, and examples of commercial and military services Ada courseware. 9 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Records officer  
concurs  
e-mail &  
tel. conv  
07

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

- 20. Organizations: Documents pertaining to Ada user's groups, conferences and committees in which the AJPO had some involvement during FY 1993 - 1997. Contains files on the Ada Resource Association, Association for Computing Machinery (ACM), ACM Special Interest Group on Ada (SIGAda), the TRI-Ada conference, and the Washington Ada Seminar (WadaS). 1 cubic foot, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 5 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

- 21. Presentations/Marketing: Documents pertaining to conduct of the AJPO's programs as well as general information pertinent to AJPO's mission during the period FY 1993 1997. Contains files with presentations made by AJPO officials to others, including presentations on the Ada Dual Use Program for increasing the use of Ada in private industry, marketing and persuasive briefings on the Ada language; files with presentations received by DISA and the AJPO Contains a VHS videotape created for marketing Ada to DoD program managers. 5 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: ~~Permanent. Transfer to National Archives when 5 years old.~~ <sup>Destroy upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

- 22. Reports: Reference collection of reports received by the AJPO regarding Ada technology during the period FY 1993-1997. Contains files of published and unpublished articles, reports and white papers. 2 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Permanent. Transfer to National Archives ~~when 5 years old.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

- 23. Special Projects: Documents relating to AJPO acquisitions and support activities designed to increase the use of the Ada language in defense software development projects. Contains case files of delivery orders for contractors to produce Ada courseware, provide support to the Ada ISO standard, the Ada tools donor program, Ada marketing initiatives, and Ada 95 early adopter transition partner files. 6 cubic feet, arranged alphabetically.

Disposition: Destroy ~~after 10 years.~~ <sup>upon approval of SF 115.</sup>

- ~~24. 208-12. Electronic Mail and Word Processing System Copies.~~

~~Electronic copies of records that are created on electronic mail and word processing systems and used solely to generate a recordkeeping copy of the records covered by the other items in this schedule. Also includes electronic copies of records created on electronic mail and word processing systems that are maintained for updating, revision, or dissemination.~~

RO agrees in 3/9/07 e-mail and telephone conversation

3/9/07 Records officer concurs e-mail + tel.

Disposition:

~~a. Copies that have no further administrative value after the recordkeeping copy is made.~~

Includes copies maintained by individuals in personal files, personal electronic mail directories, or other personal directories on hard disk or network drives, and copies on shared network drives that are used only to produce the recordkeeping copy.

Approved  
under  
GRS 20

Destroy/delete within 180 days after the recordkeeping copy has been produced. (New)

b. Copies used for dissemination, revision, or updating that are maintained in addition to the recordkeeping copy

~~Destroy/delete when dissemination, revision, or updating is completed. (New)~~